Trupti Dalvi

From: Murchana Devi

Sent: 14 August 2024 17:50

To: Trupti Dalvi

Cc: Shama Nair; Ranjandas S

Subject: PR for design - BLR T2

Attachments: AD's Proposal for Redesigning of TIH F&B Unit @ T2-BIAL-2.pdf
Hi Trupti,

Please upload the PR for the design consultant for BLR T2 — Irish House for Aura Dezyne. Area is 179sgm.

SCOPE OF WORKS
Package - A; Design Development:
Floor Plan: (5 - 6 working days; considering the approval process).

o Redesign of the floor plan as per the briefing.

Design Development: (12 - 15 working days, considering the approval process)

. Development of the key elevations and key sections to explain the design intent for the redesign.
. Shop front elevation and reflected ceiling plan.

o Digital material board.

. Detailed C&I BOQs.

. Construction Drawings for site execution.

. Coordination with MEP Services Team.

. Design Coordination with client’s assigned execution/PMC team.

J Site visits during execution (number of visits to be finalized in the final contract).

Package - B; 3D Renders Development:
o 3 to 4 still renders to show the design intent as per requirement (12-15 working days post final design closure, considering the approval process)

Thanks & Regards,
Murchana Devi

Ph. No: 70024 -74794






